
City of
Burnaby

Meeting............................ 2017 November 27

COUNCIL REPORT

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

ADDRESS:

LEGAL:

FROM:

TO:

PURPOSE:

CITY MANAGER 2017 November 22

DIRECTOR PLANNING AND BUILDING

REZONING REFERENCE #16-42

Mixed-use Tower with Townhousing and a
Non-Market Rental Apartment Component
Metrotown Downtown Plan

6525, 6559 and 6585 Sussex Avenue (see attached Sketches #1 and #2)

See attached Schedule A

RMS Multiple Family Residential District

CD Comprehensive Development District (based on RM5s Multiple Family
Residential District, RM4 Multiple Family Residential District, C2 Community
Commercial District, Metrotown Downtown Plan as guidelines, and in accordance
with the development plan entitled "6525, 6559 & 6585 Sussex Avenue, Burnaby,
BC Proposed Mixed-Use Commercial & Residential Development" prepared by
Chris Dikeakos Architects Inc. and Durante Kreuk Ltd.)

APPLICANT: Thind Properties Ltd.
700 - 4211 Kingsway
Burnaby, BC V5H 1Z6
(Attention: Dave Westley)

To seek Council authorization to forward this application to a Public Hearingon 2017
December 12.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. THAT a Rezoning Bylaw be prepared and advanced to First Reading on 2017 November 27
and to a Public Hearing on 2017 December 12 at 7:00 p.m.

2. THAT the following beestablished as prerequisites to thecompletion of the rezoning:

a) The submission of a suitable planof development.
b) The deposit ofsufficient monies including a 4% Engineering Inspection Fee to coyer

the costs of all services necessary to serve the site and the completion of a servicing
agreement covering all requisite services. All services are to be designed to City






































